YOULGRAVE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held Virtually using Zoom on 23rd March 2021

Present: Councillors: Mick Ashforth, Elaine Bacon, Graham Elliott (Chair), Leah Goodwin, Nicola Humphreys, Andrew McCloy, Richard Roper, Ralph Wilson and John Wragg In attendance: Matthew Lovell – Clerk + 0 members of the public

Council noted the Day of Reflection on the anniversary of the start of the first lockdown with a minute's silence for the victims of Covid.

2916 To receive apologies for absence

Apologies received and accepted from Cllr: Sue Hallam

- 2917 <u>Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for time constrained items</u>
 No variations required.
- 2918 <u>Declaration of Members Interests</u> No interests required declaration.

2919 Public Speaking

- a) Public a resident at the bottom of Bradford has requested that council look into ideas for dealing with car parking and the abuse suffered by visitors as this summer looks increasingly likely to be as bad as last with holidays abroad very doubtful. A park and ride scheme was raised and Council will put the matter on the next agenda. Any ideas are welcomed to try to reduce risk to residents.
- b) PDNPA member no matters. District Councillor Graham noted that there is growing support from elsewhere in the District and individual submissions are increasing and thanked residents and groups who do not wish to see the tradition of an Independent Council wiped out by Bakewell party politics.

 County Councillor Simon Spencer and PCSO Ben Morris sent apologies. Our County Councillor has expressed his concerns on the boundary alterations to his Division.
- 2920 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous council meeting RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd February 2021. The minutes were agreed for signature by the Chair.
- 2921 <u>To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded –</u> none
- 2922 Planning decisions/applications received since last meeting. Planning related matters **Decisions received**: NP/DDD/0120/0122 Youlgrave Bowls Club floodlights granted conditionally

Applications for discussion: NP/DDD/0121/0224 – Alport Reading Room and Workshop - Repair and refurbishment of the Reading Room, workshop and associated landscape, to support the change of use as a flexible lifestyle space suitable for office working (Reading Room) and refreshment kiosk (workshop). WITHDRAWN

2923 Footpaths and Highways

Flooding at Bradford – the EA have passed our concerns to their local officers to report on. King Street tree over the river is being removed by Haddon Estate. Paths remain in need of repairs especially the route along the Bradford to Alport and the section at the wooden steps is in very poor repair.

2924 Report of the Clerk / update on: -

a) Charity 520537 assets:

Playing Fields – ALPF – stone pick completed but stone piles need removing and a small amount of topsoil and reseeding is required. YWW have sorted carpark and donated rest of pile to us. Cricket plans to restart as soon as allowed and is asking when we are emptying the garage. Youth Club equipment needs assessment. Council agreed to

distance meet on site to assess the full scope of works including the bike track. The Bowls club plans to restart meeting under social distancing rules from 29th March.

HLTB – two new loos and drains sorted. Clerk has temporarily painted the flaking parts of the back wall but this needs assessment.

(b) CE Car park/field, Allotments and other assets

Allotments – only one plot to chase for renewal. A request for car park spaces allocated to holders in the CE Car Park was turned down as their dedicated car park is only 30m further up the road and the field gate can be opened for vehicles to reverse in for unloading/loading when required.

CE Toilet Block – open and cleaned twice a week currently. The woodwork all needs another coat of paint to protect from swelling when the weather improves.

Grit bins – all checked and topped up. Stocks ok for a late floury.

2925 Reopening facilities

HLTB toilets are to be reopened for Easter and ALPF toilets are to remain closed until lockdown ends. The pavilion can be used when government guidance allows.

2926 New Road surface drain request

Council resolved on behalf of the owners, that this cannot be allowed to drain onto the playing fields as the affects on the surface and ground are undeterminable and long term damage could not be ruled out to the only route around the perimeter that vehicles are allowed to use.

2927 Boundary Commission

Council thanked Cllr McCloy and the clerk for drafting the objection which was submitted to the Commission and all interested parties along with similar submissions for two other parish councils wishing to be part of the post 2026 Ward (the other two are expected to submit their's shortly). There is still time for submissions and ours will be posted around the village for all to read and request all to "Have your Say" by 12th April.

2928 Items for Information

DALC – subs and training, PDNPA Bulletin

2929 Finance

ilailee		
	Cheque No	Payee
ubdd	HM Lovell (Mar)	£623.41
ddr	NEST (Mar)	£51.88
ddr	HMRC	£232.80
ubddr	Zoom monthly subs	£11.99 £2.40
ubdd	E Lowe (Mar)	£180.00
ubddr	EDF 2 block monthly ddr	£15.00
ubddr	HM Lovell (expenses Mar)	£26.94
ubddr	Mcafee renewal	£12.49
ubddr	Commercial Washrooms	£329.00 £65.80
ubddr	S Marsden HLTB drains	<£2000.00
ddr	British Gas CE electric	£26.75 £1.33
ubddr	J Wigley – alpf mole	£150.00
ubddr	DALC subs	£265.62
ubddr	PPPF subs	£24.00

Income

Wayleave £4.00 (CoOp) Allotments £128.50 Honesty Box CE £39.50

(b) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Balance @ 15th March CoOp £2846.73 Unity current account £13075.70

Unity savings account £10051.20

2930 Date of next meeting – 27th April by Zoom following the APM (Finance: 20th April), 18th May 29th June, 20th July, 28th September, 19th October, (Fin:23rd) 30th November

Exempt Items: none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:12 pm